From:
To:

Sent: 2/4/2021 2:02:00 PM

Subject: Board Execution Tracking Materials

Importance: High

Attachments: Board_Enhanced Vegetation Management Project Tracker_Jan 2021_v4.xlIsx; Board_System

Hardening Project Tracker_Jan 2021_v4.xIsx

***CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Think before clicking links or
opening attachments. ™ **

Hello-

Please see the updates to the materials attached. | have addressed the formatting concerns discussed, but
need to includ s | am unable to answer how the project tier. There are CPZs that have multiple tiers
highlighted in the 08W document, so | do not feel comfortable updating.

KPMG LLP | Manager, Strategy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee.
Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure,
copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful. When addressed to our clients any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the terms

and conditions expressed in the governing KPMG client engagement letter.

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000014249



